GEORGIA POWER
ATTN: SCOTT NEALY
BIN #79451

1769 SANDS PLACE
MARIETTA, GA 30067

ACV LIGHTING CONSULTANTS
2117 EASY AVENUE
LONG BEACH, CA 90810

SOUTHERN CO
1607 WALTON WAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30904

WELLS + ASSOCIATES
ATTN: PATRICK MONROE
101 8. TRYON STREET
SUITE 2700

CHARLOTTE, NC 28280

JEFFERSON ELECTRIC
3106 GA HIGHWAY 88
BLYTHE, GA 30805

GEORGIA POWER
ATTN: STEPHEN KING
P.O. BOX 830961
BIRMINGHAM, AL 35283

AIKEN ELECTRIC CO-OP
2790 WAGENER RD
AIKEN, SC 29801

HAMEED MALIK
AEESD

RFQ ITEM #23-241

Augusta Streetlight/Outdoor Lighting
Assessment and Upgrade Need for Augusta,
GA - Engineering and Environmental
Services Department

RFQ DUE: THURSDAY, 12/28/23 @11:00 AM
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Tywanna Scott

e
From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:35 PM
To: Tywanna Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2023-000000019

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2023-000000019
Event Title: 23-241 Augusta Streetlighting/Outdoor Lighting Assessment and Upgrade Need
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2023/11/20 12:30:43 : Log starts for - 4070009 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2023/11/20 12:30:47 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2023-000000019
2023/11/20 12:30:47 : Email Batch# 2311203299

2023/11/20 12:30:47 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2023/11/20 12:31:43 : Bad Email not sent to pcannady of CONTINENTAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
2023/11/20 12:31:44 : Bad Email not sent to rhorton of CONTINENTAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC
2023/11/20 12:35:08 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 545

2023/11/20 12:35:08 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 2

The sourcing event can be reviewed at: https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-
NONST-2023-000000019&sourceSystemType=gpr20

11/20/2023 12:35:08 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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